

Thanks,
Scott

On Tue, Feb 9, 2016 at 3:17 PM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Scott,

I'm going to introduce you by way of email to Terry Stanton, the communications director at the Department of Treasury, which has oversight over emergency managers. Terry is super helpful and a really nice guy.

Dave

From: Calvert, Scott [mailto:scott.calvert@wsj.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 3:12 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: WSJ reporter getting in touch re: emergency manager law/program

Hi Dave,

I just left a voicemail message and am following up with a quick email. I'm a Wall Street Journal reporter and would like to speak to you for a story I've been asked to do on Michigan's emergency manager law and program. One thing I'm trying to better understand is how the governor and treasurer and their respective staffs monitor, oversee, etc., the work that the emergency managers do.

Can you please give me a call ASAP at [443-955-9390](tel:443-955-9390)?

Thanks,

Scott Calvert

--

Scott Calvert

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: SaxtonT@michigan.gov
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 5:37 AM
To: wayne workman
Subject: Fwd: FWICC subcommittee

See below. In talking to Nick yesterday (if it can work out) I was thinking this would be a good first task for you to 'shepherd'. My morning is sort of bad; maybe later in the afternoon we can chat.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baird, Richard (GOV)" <bairdr@michigan.gov>
Date: February 10, 2016 at 11:27:06 PM EST
To: "Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)" <KhouriN@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>, "Hollins, Harvey (GOV)" <hollinsh@michigan.gov>, "Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)" <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: FWICC subcommittee

I already weighed in by phone on this one. Let me know if you need anything. I think an impact analysis around the switching process is the right approach. GC should not panic nor should anyone conclude without reason that anything is "off the table" if reasoned experts conclude it makes no sense.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

On Feb 10, 2016 10:29 AM, "Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)" <KhouriN@michigan.gov> wrote:

Rich and Harvey

Similar to Zimmer's email, I was going to send this to the FWICC KWA subcommittee (including Jamie Curtis)

Does this capture our subcommittee's to-do?